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Dora Gomez - Fwd: Eastshore Evidentiary Hearing Staff Availability 

From: Bill Pfanner 
To: Dora Gomez 
Date: 11/28/2007 12:5'1 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Eastshore Evidentiary Hearing Staff Availability 

Dora. Please send the message below to the Eastshore POS list. Thanks. 

Bill 

>>> Bill Pfanner 11/28/2007 10:20 AM >>> 

Based on the availability of staff and staffs witnesses, we recommend the following 
agenda for the Eastshore Evidentiary Hearings: 

Monday. Dec.' 17th 
Environmental Justice - Bill Pfanner 
Air Quality - Brewster Birdsalllstaff from BAAQMD 
Public Health - Alvin Greenberg 
Local System Effects - Mark Hesters 
Alternatives - Suzanne Phinney 

Tuesday. Dec. 18th 
Land Use - Jim AdamsIShaelyn StrattanIEric Knight 

- David Butterfield - FAA 
- Gary Cathey - Caltrans Aeronautics 

Traffic and Transportation -Jim AdamsIShaelyn StrattanIEric Knight 
- David Butterfield - FAA 
- Gary Cathey - Caltrans,Aeronautics 

Noise - Shahab Khoshmashrab 
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BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION 
FOR THE EASTSHORE ENERGY CENTER 
IN C r r ~  OF HAYWARD 
BY TIERRA ENERGY 

Docket No. 06-AFC-6 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
(Revbed 1 112012007) 

INSTRUCTIONS: All parties shall either (1) send an original signed document plus 
12 copies or (2) mail one original signed copy AND e-mail the document to the 
address for the Docket as shown below, AND (3) all parties shall also send a 
printed or electronic copy of the document, which includes a proof of service 
declaration to each of the individuals on the proof of service list shown below: 

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 
Attn: Docket No. 06-AFC-6 
151 6 Ninth Street, MS-4 
Sacramento, CA 9581 4-551 2 
docket~enerav.state.ca.us 

APPLICANT 

Greg Trewitt, Vice President 
Tierra Energy 
710 S. Pearl Street, Suite A 
Denver, CO 80209 
grea .trewitt@tierraenerav.com 

APPLICANT'S CONSULTANTS 

David A. Stein, PE 
Vice President 
CH2M HlLL 
155 Grand Avenue, Suite 1000 
Oakland, CA 9461 2 
dsteinAch2m.com 

Jennifer Scholl 
Senior Program Manager 
CH2M HlLL 
61 0 Anacapa Street, Suite B5 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
jscholl@.ch2m.com 

Harry Rubin, Executive Vice President 
RAMCO Generating Two 
1769 Orvietto Drive 
Roseville, CA 95661 
hmreneravbmsn.com 

COllNSEL FOR APPLICANT 

Jane Luckhardt, Esq. 
Downey Brand Law Firm 
555 Capitol Mall, 10th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
jluckhardtAdownevbrand.com 

INTERESTED AGENCIES 

Larry Tobias 
CA Independent System Operator 
151 Blue Ravine Road 
Folsom, CA 95630 
Itobias@caiso.com 
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ENERGY COY MISSION Bill Pfanner, Project Manager 
b~fanner@enerav.state.ca.us 

Jeffrey D. Byron, Presiding Member 
jbvron@enerav.state.ca.us Caryn Holmes, Staff Counsel 

cholmes@eneruv.state.ca.us 
John L. Geesman, Associate Member 
~~eesman~enemv.state.ca.us Public Adviser 

pao@enemv.state.ca.us 
Susan Gefter, Hearing Officer 
saefter@enerav.state.ca.us 

DECLARATION OF SERVICE 

I, Christina Flores, declare that on November 28. 2007, 1 deposited copies of the 
attached Email Re: Eastshore Evidentiarv Hearina Staff Availability in the United States 
mail at Sacramento, CA, with first-class postage thereon fully prepaid and addressed to 
those identified on the Proof of Service list above. 

OR 

Transmission via electronic mail was consistent with the requirements of the California 
Code of Regulations, title 20, sections 1209, 1209.5, and 1210. All electronic copies 
were sent to all those identified on the Proof of Service list above. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

%& 
Christi ores 
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